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Wintied Diaise Demale

WABNBMYON .8 W
January 31, 1908

Ronoxable Mdwin . Gray

PFedersl Boms lLoan Bank Board
1700 @ Ssreet, NN,
washingten, D.C. 30850

Dear Mwin,

I am writing to expreas ay concern regasding the PHLIB's repropossd
rule, Mesolution §4-718, to lmpose certain ilimitations on the abilit
of insured tArift institntions to invest in service corporations,
£eal estate, equity segqurities and to yevise the minimum net worth
requirewsnts.

I am sympathetic with the Bank Board's oongerns that the unrestriote:
use of egt investment powers by ssate-chartered, federally-insurm
thrifts may pose a threat to the Fedsral fSavings and Loan Insurance
Corpozation (FSLIC). The health of ths FELIC a4 matter of great
importance to the Congrass, and the imposition of reasonadble requla-
tory oontrois designed to protegt the agency and provide stabillcy
to tha thrifs industry is certainly sppropriate.

mtg:opoud regulation on direct iavestment was published earlier
ia year, Rssolution §4~137. In Degember this requlasion vas
revised and gombined with nww net worth restrictions. ‘han the

reproposed requlation was published, a )0 day comment period was
alloved. I have received smany lettars protesting that the comment

pesiod Ls too limited.

Dus to the complaxitiss of his regulation, I Delieve that & 30
day comment period, which included the holiday seasion, i{s an
insufficient amount of time for ‘ntsrested parties and the Congress
to consider this important matter. The comment period should be

extandad at least to 90 days.
with dast wishes,
Cordd B
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